
 

 

AGENDA (AMENDED 12/06/21) 
DAYTON CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR/EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

DATE: MONDAY, DECEMBER 6, 2021    

TIME: 6:30 PM 

PLACE: VIRTUAL ZOOM MEETING – ORS 192.670/HB 2560 
 

If you would like to attend the meeting virtually, please click the link: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/94322193926 to 
join the webinar or Telephone:  1 346 248 7799  
   

Dayton – Rich in History . . . Envisioning Our Future 
 
 
ITEM     DESCRIPTION                                                                                                       PAGE # 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

      
B. ROLL CALL  
 
C. APPEARANCE OF INTERESTED CITIZENS 
 
 

 
 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 
1. Regular Session Meeting Minutes – November 1, 2021                 1-3  

 
E. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

The City Council will meet in Executive Session pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(e) to conduct 

deliberations with persons designated by the governing body to negotiate real property transactions. 

 
F. ACTION ITEMS 

1. City Council Initiation of a Type IV Legislative Amendment      5-7 

2. Certify Election Results                      9-16 

3. Public Safety Discussion 

4. Approval of Resolution 2021/22-13 Amending the Fee Schedule-Sign Permit Fees       17-35 

5. Annual City Survey Discussion/Approval                  37-49 

 
G. CITY COUNCIL COMMENTS/CONCERNS 
 

H. INFORMATION REPORTS  

            1. City Manager’s Report                     51-69 

I. ADJOURN  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             
Posted:  December 2, 2021   by Rochelle Roaden, City Manager  
 
Persons with hearing, visual or manual impairments who wish to participate in the meeting should contact the City 
of Dayton AT LEAST 32 WORKING HOURS (4 DAYS) prior to the meeting date in order that appropriate 
communication assistance can be arranged. The City Hall Annex is accessible to the disabled.  Please let us know if 
you need any special accommodations to attend this meeting. 

 
NEXT MEETING DATES  

City Council Regular Session, Monday, January 3, 2022 – Virtually via Zoom 
City Council Work Session, Tuesday, January 18, 2022 – Virtually via Zoom 

This time is reserved for questions or comments from persons in the audience on any topic. 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/94322193926


This page intentionally left blank.



MINUTES 

DAYTON CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR SESSION MEETING 

November 1, 2021 

 

 PRESENT: Mayor Elizabeth Wytoski      ABSENT: None 

Council President Rosalba Sandoval-Perez – arrived 6:38 pm     

   Councilor Annette Frank 

Councilor Daniel Holbrook  

   Councilor Kitty Mackin 

Councilor Trini Marquez  

   Councilor Darrick Price  

               

STAFF: Rochelle Roaden, City Manager 

  Patty Ringnalda, City Recorder 

  Steve Sagmiller, Public Works Director  

              

A. CALL TO ORDER  
 

Mayor Wytoski called the meeting to order at 6:33 pm. 

 

B. ROLL CALL 

 

Mayor Wytoski noted there was a quorum with Councilors Frank, Mackin, Marquez and Price present 

virtually via Zoom, Councilor Holbrook was in attendance via telephone.  Mayor Wytoski noted the 

absence of Councilor Sandoval-Perez. 

 

C. APPEARANCE OF INTERESTED CITIZENS 
   

None were present. 

 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 

 

ANNETTE FRANK MOVED TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF 

THE REGULAR SESSION MEETING OF OCTOBER 4, 2021 AND 

WORK SESSION MEETING MINUTES OF OCTOBER 18, 2021 AS 

WRITTEN. SECONDED BY DARRICK PRICE. Motion carried with 

Frank, Holbrook (voted via email), Mackin, Marquez, Price and Wytoski 

voting aye.   Sandoval-Perez absent. 

 

E.   ACTION ITEMS 

 

 1.  Approval to Complete a Topographic Survey. 

 

Rochelle Roaden, City Manager reviewed her request to purchase a topographic survey.  

 

ANNETTE FRANK MOVED TO APPROVE THE PURCHASE OF 

A TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY FOR THE WATER TRANSMISSION 

LINE FROM MCDOUGAL WELL TO KREDER ROAD FOR AN 

AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $17,100. SECONDED BY KITTY 

MACKIN. Motion carried with Frank, Holbrook (voted via email), 

Mackin, Marquez, Price, Sandoval-Perez and Wytoski voting aye.   

 

1



 

2. Approval of Resolution 2021/22-11 Request Termination of Mutual Agreement and 

Order (MAO) with Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ). 

 

Rochelle Roaden reviewed the history for the need of an MAO with DEQ to allow out of 

season discharging from the City’s sewer ponds and why the City no longer needs the MAO 

in place. In discussions with DEQ, it became clear that the City should ask for a termination 

of the MAO.  

 

ANNETTE FRANK MOVED TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 

2021/22-11 A RESOLUTION OF THE DAYTON CITY COUNCIL 

DECLARING THE CITY OF DAYTON’S INTENT TO REQUEST 

THE TERMINATION OF MUTUAL AGREEMENT AND ORDER 

NO. WQ/M-WR-2017-183 WITH THE STATE OF OREGON’S 

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

COMMISSION. SECONDED BY DARRICK PRICE. Motion carried 

with Frank, Holbrook (voted via email), Mackin, Marquez, Price, 

Sandoval-Perez and Wytoski voting aye.   

 

3. Approval of Resolution 2021/22-12 Surplus Equipment. 

 

Rochelle Roaden reviewed the list of equipment to be surplus.   

 

ANNETTE FRANK MOVED TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 

2021/22-12 A RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PROPERTY 

AS SURPLUS & AUTHORIZING IT’S TRANSFER, SALE OR 

OTHER DISPOSITION. SECONDED BY KITTY MACKIN. Motion 

carried with Frank, Holbrook (voted via email), Mackin, Marquez, Price, 

Sandoval-Perez and Wytoski voting aye.   

 

F. CITY COUNCIL COMMENTS AND CONCERNS 

 

Councilor Marquez advised that she has been approached by a couple of citizens who expressed concern 

regarding the police services ballot measure for the November 2, 2021 election, stating that they feel that 

the cost is too high.  

 

G. INFORMATION REPORTS 

  

City Manager’s Report. 

 

The City has been awarded a $100,000 grant from Oregon Department of Transportation (ODOT) for 

the 6th Street overlay project.  

 

Rochelle Roaden met with Commissioner Kulla and representatives from Senator Merkley and Wyden’s 

offices regarding federal infrastructure funding.  Lunch was provided with staff presenting a 

presentation regarding the City’s water and sewer systems as well as the City’s priority projects.  A tour 

of the City’s facilities was given and City Engineer, Denny Muchmore provided examples of City water 

pipe from 1904, 1936 and current. There will be training in January on how to apply for federal funding.  

Because the Utility Bridge is already on DEQ’s project list, it is a good project to apply for the $2 

million in funding.     

2



 

 

Commissioner Kulla expressed interest in helping to fund the Highway 221 Lift Station and feels that 

his colleagues would be interested in hearing more. 

 

The County ARPA water and sewer grant program guidelines were sent out late last week and are 

included in the packet.     

 

UGB Swap meeting is set for Thursday to discuss setting up a joint County Commissioners and 

Planning Commission meeting.  

 

Planning and design continues for the Utility Bridge with Infrastructure Upgrades and is approximately 

30% complete.   

 

Kelley Haverkate and Rochelle Roaden met with the City of Independence Economic Director and 

Independence Development Association last week to understand how they work together to create 

events and support economic development.  They will be researching different models to see what might 

work for Dayton.   

 

Service Line Warrenty’s of America has set the mail dates for their fall campaign.  The initial offer 

letters will be mailed around November 3, 2021. The reminder letters will be mailed to around 

November 7, 2021. 

 

Christmas Tree Lighting will be the Saturday after Thanksgiving, November 27, 2021.  The City will be 

lighting up the large tree to the left of the bandstand this year.  Festivities will begin at 5:30 pm with the 

Recycled Brass Band playing Christmas music. Popcorn, cocoa and Abuelita will be served.       

 

The first week in December the DCDA will be hosting a decorate your car event.   

  

H.  ADJOURN 

 

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:01 pm by Mayor Wytoski.  

 

 

Respectfully submitted:    APPROVED BY COUNCIL on December 6, 2021 

        

       □ As Written □ As Amended 

By: Patty Ringnalda 

City Recorder      

________________________________________  

 Elizabeth Wytoski, Mayor 

3



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

4



To: Honorable Mayor and City Councilors 

From: Rochelle Roaden, City Manager 

Issue: City Council Initiation of a Type IV Legislative Amendment 

Date: December 6, 2021 

History/Background 

Kiel Jenkins, City Planner, will make a short presentation to the council regarding the initiation 

of a Type IV legislative amendment for the UGB project. Please see Exhibit A which is attached. 

There are two motions that will be required to continue and those are noted below. 

Potential Motion Language: “I move to approve the initiation of a city-initiated comprehensive 

plan map amendment to swap 176 acres of land currently within the UGB with 106 acres of land 

as identified in the attached Exhibit A and as recommended by the City’s Urban Growth 

Boundary Swap Project Advisory Committee.” 

Potential Motional Language: “I move to approve the initiation of a city-initiated 

comprehensive plan map amendment to designate the land to be added to the UGB as 

“Residential” on the Dayton comprehensive Plan map.” 

5



This page intentionally left blank.

6



SE
 DA

YT
ON B

YP

FE
RRY

 ST

AS
H ST

SE LAFAYETTE HWY

3RD ST

SE DAYTON HWY

7TH ST

SE
 AS

H 
RD

SE
 FL

ET
CH

ER
 R

D

CHURCH ST

SE WALLACE RD

4TH ST

8TH ST

SE
 N

EC
K R

D

SE KREDER RD

SE
 FO

ST
ER

 R
D

9TH ST

6TH ST

5TH ST

2ND ST

SE WEBFOOT RD

AL
DER

 ST

PALMER LN

SE THOMPSON LN

OAK
 ST

SE
 LO

OP
 R

D
WA

TE
R S

T

SE
 AM

ITY
-DAY

TO
N HWY

1ST ST

MILL
 ST

JO
EL

 PA
LM

ER
 W

AY

SE
 G

OO
DR

IC
H 

LN

11TH ST

FLOWER LN

MAIN
 ST

SE LOCKS RD

FIR
 ST

SWEENEY ST

BELL ST

MA
PL

E S
T

RODEO
 DR

VILLAGE PL

SE
 LE

AC
H 

LN

PA
RK P

L
CO

NI
FE

R 
PL

PIONEER ST

CINDY LN

KALLAPUYA ST

REE
DER

 PL

WILLERT WAY

JA
RIK

A P
L

BE
RRY P

L

LAURIE LN

SE EDELWEISS LN

NO
RR

IS 
CT

SE SUNDAE LN

TR
IBB

ET
T C

T

JA
ME

S P
L

KATIE ROSE PL

SE
 W

AL
LA

CE
 RD

MAIN
 ST

CHURCH ST

MAIN
 ST

Pr
op

os
ed

 U
GB

 Sw
ap

 Ar
ea

s
Cit

y o
f D

ay
ton

Le
ge

nd Ta
xlo

ts
Cit

y L
im

its
UG

B
Ar

ea
 to

 be
 Ad

de
d

Ar
ea

 to
 be

 R
em

ov
ed

1,0
00

0
1,0

00
50

0
Fe

et
.

7

EXHIBIT A



This page intentionally left blank.

8



 

 

 

TO:    Rochelle Roaden, City Manager 

 

FROM:   Patty Ringnalda, City Recorder 

 

SUBJECT:   Certification of Election Returns  

November 2, 2021, Special Election 

 

DATE:   December 6, 2021 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

1) Attached are the Official Certified Results for the November 2, 2021, Special Election. The 

election included Ballot Measure 36-206, City of Dayton Police Services Levy. 

 

2) Election Results were as follows: 

 

 VOTE BY MAIL:  NO = 229  YES = 223  TOTAL = 452 

 

3) Section 1.04.07 of the Dayton Municipal Code requires the Elections Officer (City Recorder) to 

certify the election results to the Council at the first Council meeting after the results are 

certified by the County Elections Official.  

 

Attachments 

 

 

9



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

10



11



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

12



13



14



15



16



To: Honorable Mayor and City Councilors 

From: Rochelle Roaden, City Manager 

Issue: Approval of Resolution 21/22-13 Amending Fee Schedule with Sign Permit Fees 

Date: December 6, 2021 

Background and Information 

Ordinance 652 was adopted on September 7, 2021, adding sign regulations for all properties 
within the city limits and requiring a permit application process for all signs. Staff has put 
together permit fee research for 13 different jurisdictions (Amity, Canby, Carlton, Dallas, 
Dundee, Independence, Newberg, McMinnville, Salem, Sheridan, Willamina, Yamhill and 
Yamhill County) for your review.  

The attached graph is based on a sign with the value of $1000 or 5x5 ft per/side (2 sided). We 
have isolated the costs for a permanent sign vs a temporary sign as well as noted the building 
permit fees (Column 4-6). Please note that building permit fees are preset and are not something 
that can be amended during this action. The application review fee for permanent and temporary 
signs are what we want to add to the Fee Schedule. 

Permanent signs, in most cases, will need to be reviewed by the City Planner who’s current 
hourly rate is $90/hour. Temporary signs would most likely only need in house staff review and 
that is what the cost is much less than a permanent sign. Permanent signs that are attached to a 
building require a structural permit per the Oregon State Building Codes and would require in 
house staff review/processing and planner review/processing.  

To cover our costs, staff is recommending $25 permit fee for a temporary sign and $125 permit 
fee for a permanent sign.  

City Manager Recommendation: I recommend approval. 

Potential Motion to Approve: “I move to approve Resolution 21/22-13 a Resolution Amending 
the City of Dayton Fee Schedule to Include Sign Permit Fees.” 

Council Options: 

1 – Approve as recommended. 

2 – Approve with amendments. 

3 – Take no action and direct staff to do further research or provide additional options. 

17



City
Application 
Review Fee 
Permanent

Application 
Review Fee 
Temporary

(3) Building 
Permit Fee

(3) Plan 
Review 

Fee

(3) State 
Surcharge

Additional 
Fees (4) Totals Comments

Amity 38.28 24.88 4.59 167.75
Building Permits are obtained through 
Yamhill County Building Department

Canby 80.00 52.00 9.60 241.60

Carlton 100.00 25.00 38.28 24.88 4.59 167.75

Signs within a commercial or industrial zone
require planning commission review. Building 
Permits are obtained through Yamhill County 
Building Department

Dallas 125.00 N/C 82.62 53.70 9.91 271.23
Based on a 2 sided sign totaling 50 sq ft.- 
Temporary signs do not require a permit

Dundee 76.00 49.40 9.12 374.52
Building permits are processed through 
Newberg Building Department

Independence 200.00 60.00 13.00 0.00 1.56 214.56 Unable to determine building permit fees

Newberg 99.07 84.21 11.89 4.95 200.12 (Additional Fee) Technology Fee

McMinnville 175.00 75.00 29.17 18.96 3.50 75.00 301.63
Building Inspection Fee + Building Permit 
Fee Wall Mounted Signs

Salem 67.25 43.71 8.07 746.03 Class 1 design review

Sheridan 38.28 24.88 4.59 92.75
Building Permits are obtained through 
Yamhill County Building Department

Willamina 38.28 24.88 4.59 167.75
Building Permits are obtained through 
Yamhill County Building Department

Yamhill 38.28 24.88 4.59 142.75
Building Permits are obtained through 
Yamhill County Building Department

Yamhill 
County 38.28 24.88 4.59 195.75

Staff Recommendation:

City
Application 
Review Fee 
Permanent

Application 
Review Fee 
Temporary 

(3) Building 
Permit Fee

(3) Plan 
Review 

Fee

(3) State 
Surcharge

Additional 
Fees (4) Totals Comments

Dayton 125.00 25.00 55.00 35.75 6.60 222.35
Building permits are processed through 
Newberg Building Department

1) This chart is based on a sign with the value of $1,000 or 5 x 5 ft per/side (2 sided) and **attached to a building.

Sign Permit Applications that require City Planner review:  The City Planner hourly rate is $90 per hour.

The Application Review Fees are assessed to compensate for Staff time to review permit applications for completeness. Building Permit Fee, Plan 
Review Fee and State Surcharge fees are set by Municipal Code and Newberg Building Department contract.  Newberg Building Department 
receives 65% of the Building Permit Fee, all of the Plan Review fee and the State Surcharge fee is sent to the State of Oregon.  

City of Dayton - Sign Permit Fee Information 

4) Total Column is based on a Permanent Sign Application and not a Temporary Sign Application.

2) Application Review Fees:  This is a fee that a City will charge to review a sign permit application, whether or not it requires a building permit.

3) Building Permit Fee, Plan Check/Review Fee and State Surcharge Fee:  These are pre-set Building Department Fees, these fees are required when a sign is
designated as "structural".  **Signs attached to a building require a structural permit per/Oregon State Building Codes. 

Sign Permit Fee Research

100.00

25.00

100.00

75.00

128.00

627.00

100.00

n/a

240.00

18



RESOLUTION No. 21/22-13 
City of Dayton, Oregon 

A Resolution Amending the City of Dayton Fee Schedule to Include Sign Permit Fees. 

WHEREAS, the City of Dayton adopted Ordinance 652 on September 7,2021 adding sign 
regulations for all properties in city limits including a sign permit requirement; and 

WHEREAS, the City deems it necessary and prudent to require sign permits and other permits 
related to construction of signs to ensure the compliance with adopted codes and standards and; 

WHEREAS, the City deems it necessary and prudent to require fees in conjunction with the 
filing of applications for permits to further ensure the compliance with adopted codes and 
standards and 

WHEREAS, the City of Dayton City Council adopted the City of Dayton Fee Schedule per 
Resolution No.16/17-3; and  

The City of Dayton resolves as follows: 

1) THAT the City of Dayton Fee Schedule is hereby amended and adopted
according to Exhibit A (attached hereto and made a part herein); and

2) THAT this resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption.

ADOPTED this 6th day of December 2021. 

In Favor:  

Opposed:  

Absent: 

Abstained:  

______________________
Elizabeth Wytoski, Mayor Date Signed 

ATTEST: 

 ______________________
Patty Ringnalda, City Recorder Date of Enactment 

Attachment: Exhibit A 

19



EXHIBIT A 
 
SECTION 9:  APPLICATIONS AND FEES 
 

REQUIRED APPLICATIONS AND FEES 

Type of Application  Fee  
Resolution 
Ordinance 

Code 

Date 
Approved 

Business Registration 25.00 3.3 11/03/94 

Declaration of Candidacy Filling Fee $10.00 1.02.02 Unknown 
Encroachment Permit – Street Use/Closure $25.00 2008/09-42 04/06/09 
Encroachment License – Construction Varies ORD 635 08/01/16 
Liquor License (New Application) $25.00 2010/11-30A 05/02/11 
Liquor License (Renewal) $25.00 2010/11-30A 05/02/13 
Sign Permit Application Review Fee – Permanent 
Signs $125.00 2021/22-13 12/06/21 

Sign Permit Application Review Fee – Temporary 
Signs $25.00 2021/22-13 12/06/21 

Social Gaming License (tax –exempt) $25.00 3.6.4 05/04/98 
Social Gaming License (non tax-exempt) $120.00 3.6.4 05/04/98 
Social Gaming License (New application investigation 
fee) $100.00 3.6.2 05/04/98 

Transient Lodging Tax Registration 0.00 631 12/07/15 
 

20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

36



To: Honorable Mayor and City Councilors 

From: Rochelle Roaden, City Manager 

Issue: City of Dayton 2021 Annual Survey Discussion  

Date: December 6, 2020 

Background 

At the September 20th City Council work session, Dr. Steve Patty, Dialogues in Action, gave a 
presentation to the Council about how to word survey questions to draw out the information that 
is most beneficial. By wording the questions where the surveyor takes ownership, we can derive 
information in a more useful way. The Council at that time suggested keeping the survey 
questions consistent with the prior year so that data can be compared but rewording the question 
to be more effective. Staff has prepared an updated version for your review and approval. I have 
attached the proposed version and included a copy of last year’s survey for your review. Please 
see attached.  

Staff has updated the survey rephrasing the questions on question #2, #4, #5, and #6. I have also 
changed the response options on question 1 and 5 from “Does Well” and “Needs Improvement” 
to “Satisfied” “Needs Improvement” and “Not Sure” to help mitigate some of the bias the prior 
options rendered. Also, adding a “not sure” option will allow folks to opt out if they do not have 
an opinion on a specific topic. On Question 6 which asked residents to rank priorities for the next 
5 years, I reformatted the question to actually rank the top 5 areas (Upgrades to Water System, 
Improvements to City Streets and Sidewalks, Improvements to Public Safety (Police Services), 
Upgrades to Sewer System, and Availability of Affordable Housing).  I removed Downtown 
Improvements, Improvements for Parks and Open Spaces, and Improvements to the Community 
Center as options because they were the highest scored at “neither important or unimportant” and 
lowest on the “extremely important” in last year’s responses. This was to keep in the “top 5”, but 
Council may want to add some of those back in?  

I deleted question 12 “Does the city do a good job at communication with members of the 
community that do not speak English?” because 61% of responders were “not sure”. 7% 
responded that we were not and since this survey was taken, the city has listened to our 
community and Council and has stepped up its bilingual communication to our residents. (Note: 
32% said that the city did a good job.)   

The survey will go live on December 10th and run for a week closing on Friday, December 17th.  
In all prior city surveys, most of the responses were received within 3 days of it going live. 
A post card will be sent out in English and Spanish to all addresses in the city limits with a QR 
code directly them to the survey. The poll button in our Dayton smart phone app will be linked to 
the survey during that week. As last year, I will email the survey out to all utility customers that 
we have an email address on file. (This was our biggest collector method last year.)  

37



We will also put information out on the city’s social media platforms. And those that want a 
hardcopy will be instructed to call City Hall and a hardcopy will be mailed to them with a return 
envelope.  
 
The survey has a toggle bar at the top of the survey to choose between English and Spanish. We 
will include this information in the postcard and online.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

38



City of Dayton Survey 2021

1. How would you rate your overall satisfaction with the services provided by the City of Dayton?

Very satisfied

Satisfied

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied

Dissatisfied

Very dissatisfied

1

39



 Satisfied Needs Improvement Unsure

Public Safety (police services contracted through
the Yamhill County Sheriff's Office)

Municipal Code Enforcement (complaint driven
regarding noise, animals, noxious vegetation, junk,
parking, etc.) 

Street Repair and Maintenance 

Street Lighting

Garbage Collection (contracted through Recology)

Park Services 

Library Services (in partnership with Chemeketa
Cooperative Regional Library Service - CCRLS) 

Building Permit Services (application processing to
building inspector services contracted through the
City of Newberg) 

Planning for Land Use Services (contracted
through Mid-Willamette Valley Council of
Governments) 

City-Sponsored Special Events (Dayton Friday
Nights, Old Timer's Weekend, Breakfast with
Santa, Tree Lighting, etc.) 

Public Works Customer Service

Utility Billing and Customer Service (water and
sewer services) 

Community Center Rentals

Water and Sewer Services

Storm Drainage (infrastructure designed to drain
excess rain and ground water from impervious
surfaces like paved streets,  parking lots,
sidewalks, and roofs.)

Power Utility (provided by PGE)

Cable Television (provided by Comcast) 

Internet [(provided by Online NW/Comcast/Ziply
(formerly Frontier)]

* 2. How satisfied are you with the following city services? 

2

40



3. How do you receive or access information from the City of Dayton ? Please select all that apply.  

City Website (www.ci.dayton.or.us) 

City of Dayton smart phone app (available on google play and app store) 

Ferry Street News (Quarterly Newsletter) 

City information on brochures or water bill 

City Council meetings or other public meetings 

City of Dayton Social Media (Facebook, Instagram, Twitter)

Local media outlets (Newspaper, radio) 

Community Board on Facebook

Talking with City Officials 

Word of Mouth 

 
None 1-5 times 6-10 times 11-15 times

More than 15
times 

Visited a City Park 

Used the Mary Gilkey Public
Library 

Participated in religious or
spiritual activities in Dayton 

Attended a City-sponsored
event

Used Yamhill County Transit
instead of driving 

Volunteered your time to some
group/activity in Dayton

Participated in a club

Talked to or visited with your
immediate neighbors

Did a favor for a neighbor

4. In the last 12 months, about how many times have you done any of the following in Dayton?  

3

41



Satisfied Needs Improvement Not sure 

Traffic flow on major streets

Ease of public parking

Ease of travel by car in Dayton

Ease of travel by public transportation in
Dayton

Ease of travel by bicycle in Dayton

Ease of walking in Dayton

Availability of paths and walking trails 

Air quality

Small town feel

Cleanliness of Dayton

Overall appearance of Dayton

Variety of housing options

Availability of affordable quality housing

Recreational opportunities

Availability of affordable quality food

Opportunities to attend cultural/arts/music
activities

Opportunities to participate in religious or
spiritual events and activities 

Cost of living in Dayton

Local employment opportunities 

* 5. How do you feel about the characteristics listed below as a Dayton resident? 

4

42



6. Please rank how much of a priority it should be for the City to address each of the following in the next 5

years. 

´

Upgrades to the Water System

´

Improvements to City Streets and Sidewalks 

´

Improvements to Public Safety (Police Services)

´

Upgrades to the Sewer System 

´

Availability of Affordable Housing 

 
Very Safe Somewhat Safe

Neither Safe or
Unsafe Not Very Safe Not Safe at All

In your neighborhood?

In the park closest to
you?

Around town?

Downtown?

7. How would you rate your overall feeling of safety in Dayton? 

8. What is your age?  

Under 20

20-29

30-44

45-59

60-74

75 or older 

5

43



9. Do you:   (check all that apply) 

Live in Dayton

Work in Dayton 

Own Property in Dayton 

10. How long have you lived in Dayton? 

Less than 1 year

1-5 years

6-10 years 

11-15 years

16-20 years

Over 20 years 

I do not live in Dayton

11. What language do you speak the most often? 

12. What is your ethnicity? (Please select all that apply.) 

American Indian or Alaska Native

Asian 

Black or African American

Hispanic 

Native Hawaiian and Pacific Islander

White 

Some Other Race  (please specify)

13. Thank you for completing the City of Dayton first annual community survey.  Please use the comment box

below to provide any additional feedback not covered in the questions above. 

6

44



City of Dayton Survey 

1. How would you rate your overall satisfaction with the services provided by the City of
Dayton? 

Very satisfied Satisfied Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied Dissatisfied Very dissatisfied 

2. From the list of services below, please select the services that you feel the City is doing well
and the services you feel the City needs improvement. 

Public Safety (police services 
contracted through the Yamhill 
County Sheriff's Office) 

 Does Well 
 Needs Improvement 

Municipal Code Enforcement 
(complaint driven regarding 
noise, animals, noxious 
vegetation, junk, parking, etc.) 

 Does Well 

 Needs Improvement 

Street Repair and Maintenance  Does Well  Needs Improvement 

Street Lighting  Does Well  Needs Improvement 
Garbage Collection (contracted 
through Recology) 

 Does Well  Needs Improvement 

Park Services  Does Well  Needs Improvement 
Library Services (in partnership 
with Chemeketa Cooperative 
Regional Library Service - 
CCRLS)  

 Does Well 

 Needs Improvement 

Building Permit Services 
(application processing to 
building inspector services 
contracted through the City of 
Newberg)  

 Does Well 

 Needs Improvement 

Planning for Land Use Services 
(contracted through Mid-
Willamette Valley Council of 
Governments)  

 Does Well 

 Needs Improvement 

City-Sponsored Special Events 
(Dayton Friday Nights, Old 
Timer's Weekend, Breakfast 
with Santa, Tree Lighting, etc.) 

 Does Well 

 Needs Improvement 

Public Works Customer Service  Does Well  Needs Improvement 
Utility Billing and Customer 
Service (water and sewer 
services)  

 Does Well 
 Needs Improvement 

Community Center Rentals  Does Well  Needs Improvement 

Water and Sewer Services  Does Well  Needs Improvement 
Storm Drainage (infrastructure 
designed to drain excess rain 
and ground water from 

 Does Well 
 Needs Improvement 

2020

45



impervious surfaces like paved 
streets, parking lots, sidewalks, 
and roofs.) 

Power Utility (provided by PGE)  Does Well  Needs Improvement  
Cable Television (provided by 
Comcast)  

 Does Well  Needs Improvement  

Internet [(provided by Online 
NW/Comcast/Ziply (formerly 
Frontier)] 

 Does Well 
 Needs Improvement  

 

 
3. How do you receive or access information from the City of Dayton ? Please select all that 
apply. 

City Website (www.ci.dayton.or.us)  

City of Dayton smart phone app (available on Google Play and Apple App Store) 

Dayton, Oregon Community Board on Facebook  

City information on brochures or water bill  

City Council meetings or other public meetings  

Talking with City officials  

Local media outlets (Newspaper, radio)  

Word of Mouth  
 

4. In the last 12 months, about how many times, if at all, have you or other household 
members done each of the following in Dayton? 
 
 

 None 
1-5 
times 

6-10 
times 

11-15 
times 

More 
than 15 
times 

Visited a City Park      

Used the Mary Gilkey Public Library     
 

Participated in religious or spiritual activities 
in Dayton       

Attended a City-sponsored event      

Used Yamhill County Transit instead of 
driving       

Volunteered your time to some 
group/activity in Dayton      

Participated in a club      

Talked to or visited with your immediate 
neighbors      

46



 None 
1-5 
times 

6-10 
times 

11-15 
times 

More 
than 15 
times 

Visited a City Park      

Did a favor for a neighbor      

Question Title 

*5. From the options below, please select those you feel Dayton does well and those you feel 
need improvement. 

Traffic flow on major streets  Does Well  Needs Improvement  
Ease of public parking  Does Well  Needs Improvement  
Ease of travel by car in Dayton  Does Well  Needs Improvement  
Ease of travel by public 
transportation in Dayton 

 Does Well  Needs Improvement  

Ease of travel by bicycle in 
Dayton 

 Does Well  Needs Improvement  

Ease of walking in Dayton  Does Well  Needs Improvement  
Availability of paths and 
walking trails  

 Does Well  Needs Improvement  

Air quality  Does Well  Needs Improvement  
Small town feel  Does Well  Needs Improvement  
Cleanliness of Dayton  Does Well  Needs Improvement  
Overall appearance of Dayton  Does Well  Needs Improvement  
Variety of housing options  Does Well  Needs Improvement  
Availability of affordable 
quality housing 

 Does Well  Needs Improvement  

Recreational opportunities  Does Well  Needs Improvement  
Availability of affordable 
quality food 

 Does Well  Needs Improvement  

Opportunities to attend 
cultural/arts/music activities 

 Does Well  Needs Improvement  

Opportunities to participate in 
religious or spiritual events 
and activities 

 Does Well 
 Needs Improvement  

Cost of living in Dayton  Does Well  Needs Improvement  
Local employment 
opportunities  

 Does Well  Needs Improvement  

 

47



6. Please rank how much of a priority, if any, it should be for the City to address each of the 
following in the next 5 years. 
Improvements 
to parks and 
open spaces 

 Extremely 
important 

 Very 
important 

 Neither 
important or 
unimportant 

 Not so 
important 

Not 
important at 
all 

Improvements 
to public safety 
(police 
services) 

 Extremely 
important 

 Very 
important 

 Neither 
important or 
unimportant 

 Not so 
important 

Not 
important at 
all 

Improvements 
to City streets 
and sidewalks 

 Extremely 
important 

 Very 
important 

 Neither 
important or 
unimportant 

 Not so 
important 

Not 
important at 
all 

Availability of 
affordable 
housing 

 Extremely 
important 

 Very 
important 

 Neither 
important or 
unimportant 

 Not so 
important 

Not 
important at 
all 

Downtown 
improvements 

 Extremely 
important 

 Very 
important 

 Neither 
important or 
unimportant 

 Not so 
important 

Not 
important at 
all 

Upgrades to 
the water 
system 

 Extremely 
important 

 Very 
important 

 Neither 
important or 
unimportant 

 Not so 
important 

Not 
important at 
all 

Upgrades to 
the sewer 
system 

 Extremely 
important 

 Very 
important 

 Neither 
important or 
unimportant 

 Not so 
important 

Not 
important at 
all 

Improvements 
to the 
Community 
Center 

 Extremely 
important 

 Very 
important 

 Neither 
important or 
unimportant 

 Not so 
important 

Not 
important at 
all 

 
 
7. How would you rate your overall feeling of safety in Dayton? 
In your 
neighborhood? 

 Very safe  Somewhat 
safe 

 Neither 
safe or unsafe 

 Not very 
safe 

Not safe at 
all 

In the park 
closest to you? 

 Very safe  Somewhat 
safe 

 Neither 
safe or unsafe 

 Not very 
safe 

Not safe at 
all 

Around town?  Very safe  Somewhat 
safe 

 Neither 
safe or unsafe 

 Not very 
safe 

Not safe at 
all 

Downtown?  Very safe  Somewhat 
safe 

 Neither 
safe or unsafe 

 Not very 
safe 

Not safe at 
all 

 
8. What is your age?  
 

Under 20      20-29      30-44      45-5   9   60-74      75 or older  
 

48



9. What is your ethnicity? (Please select all that apply.) 
 

American Indian or Alaska Native Asian  Hispanic  

Black or African American Native Hawaiian and Pacific Islander 

White  Some Other Race  (please specify) 

 

10. In what language do you speak most often? 
 

Arabic Armenian Chinese English French French Creole 
German Greek Gujarati Hindi Italian Japanese 
Korean Persian Polish Portuguese Russian Spanish 
Tagalog Urdu Vietnamese Other  (please specify)  

 

11. Are you satisfied with the efforts the City makes to communicate with residents that do 
not speak English? 
 

Very satisfied Satisfied Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied Dissatisfied Very dissatisfied 
 

12. Do you:   (check all that apply) 
 

Live in Dayton  Work in Dayton   Own Property in Dayton  None of the above 
 

13. How long have you lived in Dayton? 
 

Less than 1 year 1-5 years 6-10 years  11-15 years 16-20 years Over 20 years  
 

14. Thank you for completing the City of Dayton first annual community survey.  Please use 
the space below to provide any additional feedback not covered in the questions above. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

49



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

50



51



TO:  MAYOR WYTOSKI AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

 

 

THROUGH:  ROCHELLE ROADEN 

CITY MANAGER 

 

FROM: STEPHEN SAGMILLER 

  PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 

 

SUBJECT: PUBLIC WORKS ACTIVITIES REPORT NOVEMBER 2021 

 

Water: 
Water leak repair 
Regulatory Samples bi weekly 
Locates 
Daily rounds 
Work orders 
Meter reading 
Turn ons / turn offs 
Water Report to Lafayette 
Water report to State 
Emergency shut offs (various) 
Leak checks (various) 
Receive chemicals at Treatment Plant 
Check chlorine feed daily 
 

Wastewater: 
Sewer mainline repair 
Begin annual discharge 
Regulatory Samples bi weekly 
Daily Rounds 
Check operation of lift stations daily 
Locates 
DMR to DEQ 

 

Parks: 
Dump garbage all parks 
Leaf removal 
Prep for tree lighting 
Remove leaves at Brookside 
 
 

Facilities: 
Fire extinguisher checks 
 

 

Storm water: 
Locates 

 

 

Streets: 
Street sweeping 
Dump garbage on Ferry 
Install holiday lighting 
   
 
 

Misc: 
Tree lighting 
 

 

52



53



54



W
el

l 
1

W
el

l 
2

W
el

l 
3

W
el

l 
4

W
el

l 
5

T
o
ta

l
T

re
at

m
en

t 

P
la

n
t 

In
fl

u
en

t
B

ac
k
w

as
h

L
af

ay
et

te
 

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

D
ay

to
n
 

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

L
af

ay
et

te
 

P
er

ce
n
ta

g
e

D
ay

to
n
 

P
er

ce
n
ta

g
e

L
 +

 D
 

D
if

f 
B

et
w

ee
n
 

W
el

l 
T

o
ta

l 
an

d
 

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

Ja
n

1
,0

7
2

,0
0

0
6

9
8

,0
0

0
8

0
6

,0
0

0
9

4
6

,0
0

0
9
1
1
,0

0
0

4
,4

3
3
,0

0
0

4
,8

5
7
,0

0
0

1
8
0
,0

0
0

2
,0

9
0
,0

0
0

2
,7

4
0
,0

0
0

4
3
%

5
7
%

4
,8

3
0
,0

0
0

-3
9
7
,0

0
0

F
eb

1
,3

2
6

,0
0

0
7

5
8

,0
0

0
1

,2
4

2
,0

0
0

1
,3

3
6

,0
0

0
1
,3

9
4
,0

0
0

6
,0

5
6
,0

0
0

6
,4

1
3
,0

0
0

2
1
0
,0

0
0

2
,6

8
2
,0

0
0

2
,3

2
7
,0

0
0

5
4
%

4
6
%

5
,0

0
9
,0

0
0

1
,0

4
7
,0

0
0

M
ar

1
,7

5
6

,0
0

0
8

9
2

,0
0

0
1

,7
5

5
,0

0
0

1
,7

5
5

,0
0

0
1
,8

5
5
,0

0
0

8
,0

1
3
,0

0
0

8
,2

2
9
,0

0
0

2
7
7
,0

0
0

5
,2

9
8
,0

0
0

1
,9

8
4
,0

0
0

7
3
%

2
7
%

7
,2

8
2
,0

0
0

7
3
1
,0

0
0

A
p

r
2

,0
0

1
,0

0
0

8
0

5
,0

0
0

1
,8

8
5

,0
0

0
2

,0
2

5
,0

0
0

1
,6

6
3
,0

0
0

8
,3

7
9
,0

0
0

9
,2

6
9
,0

0
0

2
9
4
,0

0
0

5
,8

1
3
,0

0
0

2
,1

7
1
,0

0
0

7
3
%

2
7
%

7
,9

8
4
,0

0
0

3
9
5
,0

0
0

M
ay

1
,5

4
1

,0
0

0
2

6
0

,0
0

0
1

,7
5

3
,0

0
0

2
,0

4
3

,0
0

0
1
,6

7
2
,0

0
0

7
,2

6
9
,0

0
0

7
,8

4
9
,0

0
0

2
5
4
,0

0
0

3
,9

8
6
,0

0
0

2
,8

7
9
,0

0
0

5
8
%

4
2
%

6
,8

6
5
,0

0
0

4
0
4
,0

0
0

Ju
n

1
,8

6
0

,0
0

0
0

2
,5

8
7

,0
0

0
2

,5
8

6
,0

0
0

2
,5

3
8
,0

0
0

9
,5

7
1
,0

0
0

1
0
,4

2
2
,0

0
0

3
5
3
,0

0
0

4
,3

3
0
,0

0
0

4
,7

1
4
,0

0
0

4
8
%

5
2
%

9
,0

4
4
,0

0
0

5
2
7
,0

0
0

Ju
l

1
,9

7
4

,0
0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

2
,9

5
2

,0
0

0
2

,8
9

3
,0

0
0

2
,8

6
2
,0

0
0

1
0
,6

9
6
,0

0
0

1
1
,5

2
2
,0

0
0

3
7
4
,0

0
0

3
,8

0
6
,0

0
0

6
,5

6
0
,0

0
0

3
7
%

6
3
%

1
0
,3

6
6
,0

0
0

3
3
0
,0

0
0

A
u

g
1

,4
9

9
,0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0

2
,5

2
2

,0
0

0
2

,1
8

9
,0

0
0

2
,2

2
7
,0

0
0

8
,7

8
7
,0

0
0

1
0
,3

2
2
,0

0
0

3
3
1
,0

0
0

3
,7

8
5
,0

0
0

5
,0

8
9
,0

0
0

4
3
%

5
7
%

8
,8

7
4
,0

0
0

-8
7
,0

0
0

S
ep

9
9

5
,0

0
0

3
0

9
,0

0
0

1
,9

1
1

,0
0

0
1

,2
4

9
,0

0
0

1
,3

5
7
,0

0
0

5
,8

2
1
,0

0
0

7
,0

5
8
,0

0
0

2
3
8
,0

0
0

2
,1

9
2
,0

0
0

3
,8

5
3
,0

0
0

3
6
%

6
4
%

6
,0

4
5
,0

0
0

-2
2
4
,0

0
0

O
ct

8
5

5
,0

0
0

8
5

,0
0

0
5

5
2

,0
0

0
9

8
4

,0
0

0
9
7
1
,0

0
0

3
,4

4
7
,0

0
0

5
,5

0
9
,0

0
0

2
5
5
,0

0
0

2
,4

2
7
,0

0
0

2
,2

2
3
,0

0
0

5
2
%

4
8
%

4
,6

5
0
,0

0
0

-1
,2

0
3
,0

0
0

N
o

v
0

#
D

IV
/0

!
#
D

IV
/0

!
0

0

D
ec

T
o

ta
l

1
4

,8
7

9
,0

0
0

4
,1

7
2

,0
0

0
1

7
,9

6
5

,0
0

0
1

8
,0

0
6

,0
0

0
1
7
,4

5
0
,0

0
0

7
2
,4

7
2
,0

0
0

8
1
,4

5
0
,0

0
0

2
,7

6
6
,0

0
0

3
6
,4

0
9
,0

0
0

3
4
,5

4
0
,0

0
0

5
1
%

4
9
%

7
0
,9

4
9
,0

0
0

1
,5

2
3
,0

0
0

W
el

l 
1

W
el

l 
2

W
el

l 
3

W
el

l 
4

W
el

l 
5

T
o
ta

l
T

re
at

m
en

t 

P
la

n
t 

In
fl

u
en

t
B

ac
k
w

as
h

L
af

ay
et

te
 

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

D
ay

to
n
 

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

L
af

ay
et

te
 

P
er

ce
n
ta

g
e

D
ay

to
n
 

P
er

ce
n
ta

g
e

L
 +

 D
 

D
if

f 
B

et
w

ee
n
 

W
el

l 
T

o
ta

l 
an

d
 

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

Ja
n

2
,2

1
2

,0
0

0
1

,3
5

2
,0

0
0

2
,5

0
4

,0
0

0
2

,5
7

1
,0

0
0

1
,7

8
1
,0

0
0

1
0
,4

2
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,7

7
7
,0

0
0

3
0
7
,0

0
0

6
,4

8
0
,0

0
0

3
,3

9
0
,0

0
0

6
6
%

3
4
%

9
,8

7
0
,0

0
0

5
5
0
,0

0
0

F
eb

2
,6

0
5

,0
0

0
1

,3
9

2
,0

0
0

2
,7

2
7

,0
0

0
2

,7
2

7
,0

0
0

1
,7

9
5
,0

0
0

1
1
,2

4
6
,0

0
0

1
1
,5

0
3
,0

0
0

3
2
1
,0

0
0

6
,9

6
8
,0

0
0

3
,6

0
6
,0

0
0

6
6
%

3
4
%

1
0
,5

7
4
,0

0
0

6
7
2
,0

0
0

M
ar

1
,8

6
9

,0
0

0
1

,3
4

6
,0

0
0

2
,8

5
6

,0
0

0
2

,8
5

8
,0

0
0

2
,7

3
6
,0

0
0

1
1
,6

6
5
,0

0
0

1
1
,0

8
7
,0

0
0

3
2
4
,0

0
0

7
,2

9
0
,0

0
0

3
,9

2
2
,0

0
0

6
5
%

3
5
%

1
1
,2

1
2
,0

0
0

4
5
3
,0

0
0

A
p

r
2

,1
0

5
,0

0
0

1
,5

4
2

,0
0

0
4

,1
9

7
,0

0
0

2
,2

2
9

,0
0

0
2
,4

2
4
,0

0
0

1
2
,4

9
7
,0

0
0

1
3
,7

0
5
,0

0
0

4
0
4
,0

0
0

7
,8

5
6
,0

0
0

3
,8

2
6
,0

0
0

6
7
%

3
3
%

1
1
,6

8
2
,0

0
0

8
1
5
,0

0
0

M
ay

2
,1

2
5

,0
0

0
1

,2
5

1
,0

0
0

3
,7

0
2

,0
0

0
2

,1
9

6
,0

0
0

2
,1

9
6
,0

0
0

1
1
,4

7
0
,0

0
0

1
3
,8

6
6
,0

0
0

4
2
4
,0

0
0

8
,9

1
9
,0

0
0

2
,6

7
8
,0

0
0

7
7
%

2
3
%

1
1
,5

9
7
,0

0
0

-1
2
7
,0

0
0

Ju
n

1
,4

2
7

,0
0

0
1

,4
1

3
,0

0
0

1
,4

2
6

,0
0

0
1

,4
2

7
,0

0
0

1
,4

6
5
,0

0
0

7
,1

5
8
,0

0
0

9
,7

8
2
,0

0
0

3
1
5
,0

0
0

5
,0

9
3
,0

0
0

3
,8

5
9
,0

0
0

5
7
%

4
3
%

8
,9

5
2
,0

0
0

-1
,7

9
4
,0

0
0

Ju
l

1
,7

5
4

,0
0

0
1

,5
9

3
,0

0
0

1
,7

7
1

,0
0

0
1

,7
7

3
,0

0
0

1
,8

2
3
,0

0
0

8
,7

1
4
,0

0
0

1
1
,7

2
0
,0

0
0

3
4
4
,0

0
0

5
,0

2
7
,0

0
0

5
,1

5
5
,0

0
0

4
9
%

5
1
%

1
0
,1

8
2
,0

0
0

-1
,4

6
8
,0

0
0

A
u

g
1

,6
3

8
,0

0
0

8
9

2
,0

0
0

1
,9

0
2

,0
0

0
1

,9
0

2
,0

0
0

1
,9

4
5
,0

0
0

8
,2

7
9
,0

0
0

1
1
,1

0
6
,0

0
0

2
8
3
,0

0
0

4
,8

3
5
,0

0
0

5
,5

0
1
,0

0
0

4
7
%

5
3
%

1
0
,3

3
6
,0

0
0

-2
,0

5
7
,0

0
0

S
ep

1
,1

0
9

,0
0

0
1

,1
7

7
,0

0
0

1
,3

5
9

,0
0

0
1

,3
5

9
,0

0
0

1
,3

8
7
,0

0
0

6
,3

9
1
,0

0
0

7
,4

2
1
,0

0
0

2
5
7
,0

0
0

3
,3

8
3
,0

0
0

4
,0

8
9
,0

0
0

4
5
%

5
5
%

7
,4

7
2
,0

0
0

-1
,0

8
1
,0

0
0

O
ct

9
3

1
,0

0
0

1
,0

9
6

,0
0

0
1

,2
8

7
,0

0
0

1
,2

8
9

,0
0

0
1
,3

1
4
,0

0
0

5
,9

1
7
,0

0
0

6
,8

0
9
,0

0
0

2
1
1
,0

0
0

3
,7

6
4
,0

0
0

2
,8

2
5
,0

0
0

5
7
%

4
3
%

6
,5

8
9
,0

0
0

-6
7
2
,0

0
0

N
o

v
1

,2
9

3
,0

0
0

1
,6

6
1

,0
0

0
2

,0
0

1
,0

0
0

1
,7

0
5

,0
0

0
1
,7

3
3
,0

0
0

8
,3

9
3
,0

0
0

9
,0

7
7
,0

0
0

3
0
4
,0

0
0

5
,9

4
3
,0

0
0

3
,0

7
1
,0

0
0

6
6
%

3
4
%

9
,0

1
4
,0

0
0

-6
2
1
,0

0
0

D
ec

1
,1

2
7

,0
0

0
1

,4
6

2
,0

0
0

1
,7

1
1

,0
0

0
1

,4
3

7
,0

0
0

1
,4

3
3
,0

0
0

7
,1

7
0
,0

0
0

7
,1

8
4
,0

0
0

2
5
1
,0

0
0

3
,2

5
8
,0

0
0

3
,3

4
9
,0

0
0

4
9
%

5
1
%

6
,6

0
7
,0

0
0

5
6
3
,0

0
0

T
o

ta
l

2
0

,1
9

5
,0

0
0

1
6

,1
7

7
,0

0
0

2
7

,4
4

3
,0

0
0

2
3

,4
7

3
,0

0
0

2
2
,0

3
2
,0

0
0

1
0
9
,3

2
0
,0

0
0

1
2
4
,0

3
7
,0

0
0

3
,7

4
5
,0

0
0

6
8
,8

1
6
,0

0
0

4
5
,2

7
1
,0

0
0

6
0
%

4
0
%

1
1
4
,0

8
7
,0

0
0

-4
,7

6
7
,0

0
0

W
el

l 
1

W
el

l 
2

W
el

l 
3

W
el

l 
4

W
el

l 
5

T
o
ta

l
T

re
at

m
en

t 

P
la

n
t 

In
fl

u
en

t
B

ac
k
w

as
h

L
af

ay
et

te
 

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

D
ay

to
n
 

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

L
af

ay
et

te
 

P
er

ce
n
ta

g
e

D
ay

to
n
 

P
er

ce
n
ta

g
e

L
 +

 D
 

D
if

f 
B

et
w

ee
n
 

W
el

l 
T

o
ta

l 
an

d
 

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

Ja
n

1
,8

9
4

,0
0

0
1

,8
2

7
,0

0
0

1
,8

9
4

,0
0

0
2

,1
4

4
,0

0
0

2
,0

3
7
,0

0
0

9
,7

9
6
,0

0
0

1
1
,1

4
8
,0

0
0

4
1
0
,0

0
0

7
,7

2
4
,0

0
0

2
,5

9
9
,0

0
0

7
5
%

2
5
%

1
0
,3

2
3
,0

0
0

-5
2
7
,0

0
0

F
eb

1
,8

3
7

,0
0

0
1

,8
2

3
,0

0
0

1
,5

6
1

,0
0

0
2

,0
3

0
,0

0
0

2
,3

4
2
,0

0
0

9
,5

9
3
,0

0
0

1
0
,5

9
4
,0

0
0

3
5
5
,0

0
0

8
,1

3
7
,0

0
0

1
,5

3
3
,0

0
0

8
4
%

1
6
%

9
,6

7
0
,0

0
0

-7
7
,0

0
0

M
ar

1
,4

6
2

,0
0

0
1

,6
6

2
,0

0
0

1
,7

1
8

,0
0

0
2

,5
7

9
,0

0
0

2
,5

6
6
,0

0
0

9
,9

8
7
,0

0
0

1
1
,6

5
9
,0

0
0

2
5
5
,0

0
0

8
,5

2
7
,0

0
0

2
,0

8
1
,0

0
0

8
0
%

2
0
%

1
0
,6

0
8
,0

0
0

-6
2
1
,0

0
0

A
p

r
1

,9
2

8
,0

0
0

1
,3

2
7

,0
0

0
1

,4
2

4
,0

0
0

1
,9

2
6

,0
0

0
1
,9

6
6
,0

0
0

8
,5

7
1
,0

0
0

1
0
,4

8
6
,0

0
0

2
4
8
,0

0
0

7
,4

4
3
,0

0
0

1
,8

9
2
,0

0
0

8
0
%

2
0
%

9
,3

3
5
,0

0
0

-7
6
4
,0

0
0

M
ay

2
,8

6
5

,0
0

0
1

,7
5

1
,0

0
0

1
,9

2
8

,0
0

0
2

,8
9

6
,0

0
0

2
,5

0
2
,0

0
0

1
1
,9

4
2
,0

0
0

1
3
,3

5
2
,0

0
0

3
0
7
,0

0
0

9
,1

1
8
,0

0
0

2
,2

9
9
,0

0
0

8
0
%

2
0
%

1
1
,4

1
7
,0

0
0

5
2
5
,0

0
0

Ju
n

2
,5

2
6

,0
0

0
1

,3
5

0
,0

0
0

1
,5

4
7

,0
0

0
2

,7
9

7
,0

0
0

1
,4

2
3
,0

0
0

9
,6

4
3
,0

0
0

1
0
,7

9
6
,0

0
0

2
4
0
,0

0
0

5
,6

1
5
,0

0
0

3
,2

5
6
,0

0
0

6
3
%

3
7
%

8
,8

7
1
,0

0
0

7
7
2
,0

0
0

Ju
l

1
,8

8
9

,0
0

0
8

9
1

,0
0

0
1

,5
8

3
,0

0
0

3
,0

0
4

,0
0

0
2
,4

2
5
,0

0
0

9
,7

9
2
,0

0
0

1
0
,7

9
4
,0

0
0

2
4
5
,0

0
0

5
,0

9
7
,0

0
0

4
,1

1
6
,0

0
0

5
5
%

4
5
%

9
,2

1
3
,0

0
0

5
7
9
,0

0
0

A
u

g
2

,0
4

5
,0

0
0

1
,8

1
7

,0
0

0
1

,6
3

0
,0

0
0

3
,2

8
8

,0
0

0
2
,9

2
6
,0

0
0

1
1
,7

0
6
,0

0
0

1
2
,4

5
2
,0

0
0

3
1
8
,0

0
0

6
,9

0
2
,0

0
0

4
,5

8
2
,0

0
0

6
0
%

4
0
%

1
1
,4

8
4
,0

0
0

2
2
2
,0

0
0

S
ep

1
,7

8
6

,0
0

0
8

2
7

,0
0

0
1

,4
4

6
,0

0
0

1
,5

6
0

,0
0

0
1
,5

0
6
,0

0
0

7
,1

2
5
,0

0
0

7
,2

2
7
,0

0
0

2
1
3
,0

0
0

4
,3

7
8
,0

0
0

3
,2

4
9
,0

0
0

5
7
%

4
3
%

7
,6

2
7
,0

0
0

-5
0
2
,0

0
0

O
ct

1
,4

7
1

,0
0

0
8

2
9

,0
0

0
1

,5
4

0
,0

0
0

1
,5

8
2

,0
0

0
1
,7

0
1
,0

0
0

7
,1

2
3
,0

0
0

7
,7

5
2
,0

0
0

2
0
3
,0

0
0

4
,0

8
1
,0

0
0

2
,8

3
2
,0

0
0

5
9
%

4
1
%

6
,9

1
3
,0

0
0

2
1
0
,0

0
0

N
o

v
2

,2
3

2
,0

0
0

1
,2

1
9

,0
0

0
2

,3
1

5
,0

0
0

2
,1

6
6

,0
0

0
2
,2

3
9
,0

0
0

1
0
,1

7
1
,0

0
0

1
0
,9

6
1
,0

0
0

2
8
5
,0

0
0

7
,4

1
0
,0

0
0

2
,5

9
9
,0

0
0

7
4
%

2
6
%

1
0
,0

0
9
,0

0
0

1
6
2
,0

0
0

D
ec

2
,2

4
9

,0
0

0
1

,2
5

7
,0

0
0

2
,2

4
7

,0
0

0
2

,4
1

1
,0

0
0

2
,2

8
2
,0

0
0

1
0
,4

4
6
,0

0
0

1
1
,6

1
1
,0

0
0

2
5
7
,0

0
0

7
,0

4
4
,0

0
0

3
,4

6
3
,0

0
0

6
7
%

3
3
%

1
0
,5

0
7
,0

0
0

-6
1
,0

0
0

T
o

ta
l

2
4

,1
8

4
,0

0
0

1
6

,5
8

0
,0

0
0

2
0

,8
3

3
,0

0
0

2
8

,3
8

3
,0

0
0

2
5
,9

1
5
,0

0
0

1
1
5
,8

9
5
,0

0
0

1
2
8
,8

3
2
,0

0
0

3
,3

3
6
,0

0
0

8
1
,4

7
6
,0

0
0

3
4
,5

0
1
,0

0
0

7
0
%

3
0
%

1
1
5
,9

7
7
,0

0
0

-8
2
,0

0
0

W
el

lf
ie

ld
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
  
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n

 2
0
2
1

W
el

lf
ie

ld
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
  
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n

 2
0
2
0

W
el

lf
ie

ld
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
  
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n

 2
0
1
9

55



    City     UCR Description 10/1/2020 to 
10/31/2020

10/1/2021 to 
10/31/2021

Percentage 
Change

  YTD   Prior Year

DAYTON

Part 1

Aggravated Assault                 0 0 4 3

Arson                              0 0 2 1

Burglary-Business                  0 0 2 5

Burglary-Non-Residence             0 0 6 5

Burglary-Residence                 0 1 3 2

Larceny                            8 0 35 45

Motor Vehicle Theft-Auto           0 0 5 6

Rape                               0 1 2 1

Robbery                            0 0 1 1

Part 1 Total 8 2 -75.00 % 60 69

Part 2

All Other                          2 2 13 12

Animal Problems                    0 0 1 1

Disorderly Conduct                 0 0 5 5

Drug Laws                          2 0 7 12

DUII                               1 4 300.00 % 11 12

Forgery                            0 0 2 3

Fraud                              0 1 4 4

Liquor Laws                        0 0 1

Runaway                            1 0 4

Sex Offenses                       0 0 5 2

Simple Assault                     3 2 -33.33 % 19 22

Stolen Property                    0 1 11 5

Tresspass/Prowler                  1 2 100.00 % 28 17

Vandalism                          1 1 14 18

Weapons                            1 0 4 5

Part 2 Total 12 13 8.33 % 124 123

Total For DAYTON 44 30 -31.82 % 328 377

Report run date: 11/2/2021

Yamhill County Sheriff's Office
 Crime Summary for DAYTON
From 10/1/2021 to 10/31/2021

56



    City     UCR Description 10/1/2020 to 
10/31/2020

10/1/2021 to 
10/31/2021

Percentage 
Change

  YTD   Prior Year

DAYTON

Part 3

All Other                          7 4 -42.86 % 51 57

Non-Reportable Offenses            17 11 -35.29 % 93 128

Part 3 Total 24 15 -37.50 % 144 185

Total For DAYTON 44 30 -31.82 % 328 377

Report run date: 11/2/2021

Yamhill County Sheriff's Office
 Crime Summary for DAYTON
From 10/1/2021 to 10/31/2021

57



    City     UCR Description 11/1/2020 to 
11/30/2020

11/1/2021 to 
11/30/2021

Percentage 
Change

  YTD   Prior Year

DAYTON

Part 1

Aggravated Assault                 0 0 4 3

Arson                              0 0 2 1

Burglary-Business                  1 0 2 5

Burglary-Non-Residence             1 0 8 5

Burglary-Residence                 0 0 3 2

Larceny                            5 3 -40.00 % 43 45

Motor Vehicle Theft-Auto           0 0 5 6

Rape                               0 0 2 1

Robbery                            0 0 1 1

Part 1 Total 7 3 -57.14 % 70 69

Part 2

All Other                          0 0 13 13

Animal Problems                    0 0 1 1

Disorderly Conduct                 0 0 5 5

Drug Laws                          1 0 7 12

DUII                               1 0 12 12

Forgery                            0 0 2 3

Fraud                              1 0 4 4

Liquor Laws                        0 0 1

Runaway                            1 0 4

Sex Offenses                       0 0 5 2

Simple Assault                     2 8 300.00 % 28 22

Stolen Property                    0 0 11 5

Tresspass/Prowler                  3 0 28 17

Vandalism                          0 1 16 18

Weapons                            0 0 4 5

Part 2 Total 9 9 136 124

Total For DAYTON 32 25 -21.88 % 368 378

Report run date: 12/1/2021

Yamhill County Sheriff's Office
 Crime Summary for DAYTON
From 11/1/2021 to 11/30/2021

58



    City     UCR Description 11/1/2020 to 
11/30/2020

11/1/2021 to 
11/30/2021

Percentage 
Change

  YTD   Prior Year

DAYTON

Part 3

All Other                          10 5 -50.00 % 59 57

Non-Reportable Offenses            6 8 33.33 % 103 128

Part 3 Total 16 13 -18.75 % 162 185

Total For DAYTON 32 25 -21.88 % 368 378

Report run date: 12/1/2021

Yamhill County Sheriff's Office
 Crime Summary for DAYTON
From 11/1/2021 to 11/30/2021

59



STAFF REPORT 
 

 

TO:  Honorable Mayor and City Councilors 

Through: Rochelle Roaden, City Manager 

From:   Isaac Sullens, Code Enforcement Officer 

Subject: Code Enforcement Activities Report November 2021 

Date:   December 1, 2021 

 

 

 

Please Note: The monthly statistics are calculated from the Dayton City app, phone calls, 

emails, written notes, in person and code compliance officer observation.  

   

Type of Violation 
November  

2021 

October  

2021 

September   

2021 

August   

2021 

July   

2021 

Animals 3 0 3 2 4 

Building 1 3 0 0 1 

Burning 0 0 0 0 0 

Junk 2 2 6 1 3 

Noise 3 1 0 2 1 

Noxious Vegetation 0 2 2 0 2 

Attractive Nuisance 6 0 0 2 1 

Posting 0 1 1 2 1 

RV - Camping 1 4 8 1 1 

Sidewalks 0 0 4 0 1 

Towed 1 2 0 0 0 

Citations Issued 0 6 0 0 1 

Right-of-Way 4 30 42 20 17 

Other 0 0 0 0 0 

TOTAL 21 51 66 30 33 

60



 Analytics
DaytonOR web

All Web Site Data Go to report 

Nov 1, 2021 - Nov 30, 2021Web Tra�c Dashboard

Total Users

232
% of Total: 100.00% (232)

Users

Top Pageviews

Page Pageviews

2

1

by Browser

Browser Users

Safari (in-app) 155

Android Runtime 75

Chrome 2

by Device Category

Device Category Users

mobile 214

tablet 16

desktop 2

by Operating System

Operating System Users

iOS 155

Android 75

Windows 2

 Users

… Nov 8 Nov 15 Nov 22 Nov 29

505050

100100100

/homepage

/page/city_helpful_links

© 2021 Google

All Users
100.00% Sessions

61

https://analytics.google.com/analytics/web/?utm_source=pdfReportLink#/dashboard/wdxQw9USQmicvFFcvmDC5g/a91677897w224577972p212859765/_u.date00=20211101&_u.date01=20211130


 Analytics
DaytonOR web

Mobile App Go to report 

Nov 1, 2021 - Nov 30, 2021Mobile Dashboard

Total Users

230
% of Total: 100.00% (230)

Users

by Device

Operating System Users

iOS 155

Android 75

Total Screen Views

Screen Name Screen Views

Home 484

Noti�cations 214

News 115

Report a Code Violation 16

Useful Links 14

City Council 12

Our Staff 11

Parks 11

FAQ's 9

Agendas & Minutes 8

 Users

… Nov 8 Nov 15 Nov 22 Nov 29

505050

100100100

© 2021 Google

All Users
100.00% Sessions

62

https://analytics.google.com/analytics/web/?utm_source=pdfReportLink#/dashboard/mQoc-h8-Sxi95TGbaenvuA/a91677897w224577972p213053564/_u.date00=20211101&_u.date01=20211130


Light Up Dayton
Holiday Lighting Competition

Best Traditional
Most Creative
Grand Prize 

Holiday Decoration Photo Submission: Dec 1-12th

(Email a photo of your decorations, category, name and address to 
cityofdayton@ci.dayton.or.us)

Online Voting:  December 13-19th

(Vote via the City of Dayton’s smart phone app via the poll button. 
Download the app on Google Play or App Store) 

Winners Announced December 21st!

Each category winner will receive $50 credit 
on their City of Dayton utility account.

For more information, please call Dayton 
City Hall at 503-864-2221.

3 Categories

63



C A R A V A N  O F  L I G H T S  
T H R O U G H O U T  T H E  C O M M U N I T Y

DAYTON'S
CARAVAN
OF LIGHTS

DEC 11TH
5:30PM -  7:30PM

-  MAPPED ROUTE -

To Participate in the Lighted Caravan:
https://bit.ly/CaravanOfLightsApplication

Route Map and More Information
can be found at www.daytonoregon.org

64

https://bit.ly/CaravanOfLightsApplication


07/21-06/22 07/21-06/22 YTD 2020-21

Cur YTD Cur Year % of Pri Year 

Actual Budget Budget Actual

GENERAL FUND Revenue 595,181 826,842 72.0% 1,225,230

Personnel Services
Salaries 23,778 72,242 32.9% 60,457
Benefits 12,324 44,377 27.8% 31,411

Material and Services 19,710 62,110 31.7% 132,455
Capital Outlay 7,846 42,000 18.7% -2,228

Total Administration 63,658 220,729 28.8% 222,094

Personnel Services

Salaries 23,588 78,525 30.0% 68,677

Benefits 14,000 48,238 29.0% 36,613

Material and Services 24,616 57,575 42.8% 49,367

Capital Outlay 10,918 24,000 45.5% 2,091

Total Parks 73,121 208,338 35.1% 156,749

Personnel Services

Salaries 18,049 54,284 33.2% 41,043

Benefits 8,754 33,347 26.3% 21,530

Material and Services 6,678 37,025 18.0% 23,159

Capital Outlay 834 2,000 41.7% -335

Total Library 34,314 126,656 27.1% 85,397

Personnel Services

Salaries 8,298 24,749 33.5% 22,786

Benefits 4,981 15,203 32.8% 12,106

Material and Services 19,600 62,235 31.5% 43,632

Capital Outlay 167 1,000 16.7% -507

Total Planning 33,046 103,187 32.0% 78,017

Personnel Services

Salaries 7,558 21,714 34.8% 18,349

Benefits 4,258 13,338 31.9% 10,339

Material and Services 35,182 59,550 59.1% 103,350

Capital Outlay 167 1,250 13.3% -507

Total Building 47,165 95,852 49.2% 131,531

Transfers 0 25,000 0.0% 25,000

Contingency 0 47,080 0.0% 0

Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 0 0 0.0% 0

Total Fund 100 Revenue 595,181 826,842 72.0% 1,225,230

Total Fund 100 Expenses 251,304 826,842 30.4% 698,788

General Fund Balance 343,877 526,442

Planning

Building

City of Dayton

Budget vs Actual for FY 2021-22

as of October 31,2021

Admin

Parks

Library

65



07/21-06/22 07/21-06/22 YTD 2020-21

Cur YTD Cur Year % of Pri Year 

Actual Budget Budget Actual

City of Dayton

Budget vs Actual for FY 2021-22

as of October 31,2021

LOCAL OPTION TAX Revenue 125,893 326,840 38.5% 405,533

Personnel Services

Salaries 13,918 41,784 33.3% 34,978

Benefits 7,462 25,668 29.1% 19,533

Material and Services 82,341 254,900 32.3% 235,560

Capital Outlay 300 2,000 15.0% -1,058

Total 104,022 324,352 32.1% 289,012

Contingency 0 2,488 0.0% 0

Total Fund 101 Revenue 125,893 326,840 38.5% 405,533

Total Fund 101 Expenses 104,022 326,840 31.8% 289,012

Local Option Tax Fund Balance 21,871 116,521

Transient Lodging Fund Revenue 335,611 361,247 92.9% 313,403

Material and Services 568 2,810 20.2% 1,456

Capital Outlay 0 0 0.0% 0

Total 568 2,810 20.2% 1,456

Transfers 0 0 0.0% 0

Contingency 0 258,437 0.0% 0

Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 0 100,000 0.0% 0

Total Fund 105 Revenue 335,611 361,247 92.9% 313,403

Total Fund 105 Expenses 568 361,247 0.2% 1,456

Transient Lodging Fund Balance 335,043 311,946

American Rescue Plan Fund Revenue 304,570 560,000 54.4% 0

Capital Outlay 0 0 0.0% 0

Total 0 0 0.0% 0

Transfers 0 120,250 0.0% 0

Contingency 0 439,750 0.0% 0

Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 0 0 0.0% 0

Total Fund 106 Revenue 304,570 560,000 54.4% 0

Total Fund 106 Expenses 0 560,000 0.0% 0

American Rescue Plan Fund 304,570 0

Street Fund Revenue 292,778 342,673 85.4% 361,539

Personnel Services

Salaries 11,890 38,395 31.0% 32,205

Benefits 6,072 23,586 25.7% 17,865

Material and Services 28,288 87,937 32.2% 50,959

Capital Outlay 769 21,500 3.6% 1,863

Total 47,019 171,418 27.4% 102,892

Transfers 0 65,000 0.0% 40,000

Contingency 0 106,255 0.0% 0

Total Fund 200 Revenue 292,778 342,673 85.4% 361,539

Total Fund 200 Expenses 47,019 342,673 13.7% 142,892

Street Fund Balance 245,759 218,647

66



07/21-06/22 07/21-06/22 YTD 2020-21

Cur YTD Cur Year % of Pri Year 

Actual Budget Budget Actual

City of Dayton

Budget vs Actual for FY 2021-22

as of October 31,2021

Water Fund Revenue 1,018,121 1,330,293 76.5% 1,621,482

Personnel Services

Salaries 46,950 149,774 31.3% 140,569

Benefits 28,792 92,006 31.3% 78,397

Material and Services 92,722 313,475 29.6% 140,128

Capital Outlay 834 15,000 5.6% -763

Total 169,298 570,255 29.7% 358,331

Water Treatment Facility

Personnel Services

Salaries 18,975 52,129 36.4% 43,081

Benefits 9,718 32,023 30.3% 26,045

Material and Services 30,817 115,775 26.6% 81,671

Capital Outlay 66 15,000 0.4% -17

Total 59,576 214,927 27.7% 150,781

Transfers 0 430,000 0.0% 425,000

Contingency 0 40,111 0.0% 0

Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 0 75,000 0.0% 0

Total Fund 300 Revenue 1,018,121 1,330,293 76.5% 1,621,482

Total Fund 300 Expenses 228,874 1,330,293 17.2% 934,111

Water Fund Balance 789,247 687,371

Sewer Fund Revenue 594,581 821,551 72.4% 918,046

Personnel Services

Salaries 46,997 141,776 33.1% 132,775

Benefits 27,038 87,093 31.0% 73,358

Material and Services 58,360 243,325 24.0% 121,832

Capital Outlay 16,734 94,000 17.8% 50,627

Total 149,129 566,194 26.3% 378,592

Transfers 0 121,000 0.0% 116,000

Contingency 0 34,357 0.0% 0

Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 0 100,000 0.0% 0

Total Fund 400 Revenue 594,581 821,551 72.4% 918,046

Total Fund 400 Expenses 149,129 821,551 18.2% 494,592

Sewer Fund Balance 445,452 423,453

State Revenue Sharing Revenue 46,844 61,340 76.4% 67,677

Material and Services 15,944 54,940 29.0% 28,662

Capital Outlay 0 6,400 0.0% 465

Total 15,944 61,340 26.0% 29,127

Total Fund 500 Revenue 46,844 61,340 76.4% 67,677

Total Fund 500 Expenses 15,944 61,340 26.0% 29,127

State Revenue Sharing Fund Balance 30,900 38,550

67



07/21-06/22 07/21-06/22 YTD 2020-21

Cur YTD Cur Year % of Pri Year 

Actual Budget Budget Actual

City of Dayton

Budget vs Actual for FY 2021-22

as of October 31,2021

Water Utility Capital Revenue 229,106 380,494 60.2% 493,779

Material and Services 0 0 0.0% 0

Capital Outlay 85,426 369,000 23.2% 265,693

Contingency 0 11,494 0.0% 0

Total 85,426 380,494 22.5% 265,693

Total Fund 600 Revenue 229,106 380,494 60.2% 493,779

Total Fund 600 Expenses 85,426 380,494 22.5% 265,693

Water Utility Capital Fund Balance 143,680 228,086

Sewer Utility Capital Revenue 308,864 1,808,051 17.1% 403,839

Material and Services 0 0 0.0% 0

Capital Outlay 77,990 1,665,000 4.7% 95,417

Contingency 0 43,051 0.0% 0

Unappropriated 0 100,000 0.0% 0

Total 77,990 1,808,051 4.3% 95,417

Total Fund 700 Revenue 308,864 1,808,051 17.1% 403,839

Total Fund 700 Expenses 77,990 1,808,051 4.3% 95,417

Sewer Utility Capital Fund Balance 230,874 308,422

Equipment Replacement Revenue 32,861 84,868 38.7% 97,376

Reserve Fund

Capital Outlay 5,606 64,000 8.8% 64,597

Contingency 0 20,868 0.0% 0

Total 5,606 84,868 6.6% 64,597

Total Fund 750 Revenue 32,861 84,868 38.7% 97,376

Total Fund 750 Expenses 5,606 84,868 6.6% 64,597

Equipment Utility Capital Fund Balance 27,255 32,780

Building Reserve Fund Revenue 198,296 223,275 88.8% 200,746

Capital Outlay 3,700 40,000 9.3% 2,704

Contingency 0 83,275 0.0% 0

Unnapproriated 0 100,000 0.0% 0

Total 3,700 223,275 0.0% 2,704

Total Fund 760 Revenue 198,296 223,275 88.8% 200,746

Total Fund 760 Expenses 3,700 223,275 0.0% 2,704

Building Reserve Capital Fund Balance 194,596 198,042

Streets Capital Projects Fund Revenue 157,670 975,760 16.2% 480,310

Material and Services 0 0 0.0% 0

Capital Outlay 10,590 925,000 1.1% 323,049

Contingency 0 50,760 0.0% 0

Total 10,590 975,760 1.1% 323,049

Total Fund 770 Revenue 157,670 975,760 16.2% 480,310

Total Fund 770 Expenses 10,590 975,760 1.1% 323,049

Street Capital Fund Balance 147,081 157,262

68



07/21-06/22 07/21-06/22 YTD 2020-21

Cur YTD Cur Year % of Pri Year 

Actual Budget Budget Actual

City of Dayton

Budget vs Actual for FY 2021-22

as of October 31,2021

Park Capital Projects Revenue 60,322 56,743 106.3% 67,163

Material and Services 0 0 0.0% 0

Capital Outlay 0 45,000 0.0% 7,242

Contingency 0 11,743 0.0% 0

Total 0 56,743 147.0% 7,242

Total Fund 780 Revenue 60,322 56,743 106.3% 67,163

Total Fund 780 Expenses 0 56,743 0.0% 7,242

Park Capital Fund Balance 60,322 59,921

Debt Service Revenue 310,031 569,340 54.5% 552,783

Material and Services 0 243,211 0.0% 243,211

Reserve for Lafayette Loan Payoff 0 23,625 0.0% 0

Reserve for USDA loan 0 82,248 0.0% 0

Total 0 349,084 0.0% 243,211

Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 0 220,256 0.0% 0

Total Fund 850 Revenue 310,031 569,340 54.5% 552,783

Total Fund 850 Expenses 0 569,340 0.0% 243,211

Debt Service Capital Fund Balance 310,031 309,572

Total Balance for the year

Note:  42% of the fiscal year has elapsed. 

69


	11-01-21 CC Minutes
	Agenda Packet 12.06.21
	1-Staff Report Certifing Election updated by RR
	2 Certification of Election Nov 2021
	3 Certificate of Election 2021

	Binder2
	1-Action Item -Approval Res 21-22-13 fee schedule with sign permit fees
	From:  Rochelle Roaden, City Manager

	2-Sign Fees Research 09-17-21
	Sheet1

	3-Resolution 20-21-13 Amending Fee Schedule to include Sign Permit Fees
	4-Exhibit A Sign permit fees
	5-O 2021-652 Creates DMC Section 7.4.1 Signs Removes section 7.2.111.07

	Binder3
	1-Action Item  -  City of Dayton 2021 Survey
	From:  Rochelle Roaden, City Manager

	2-Annual Survey 2021
	3-Dayton Survey 2020

	Binder4
	1 - Population Estimate 2021 Preliminary
	2-Nov 2021 Public Works Report
	3-Nov 2021 Water Consumption Report
	4-Wellfield Water Report up to Oct 2021
	5-Oct 2021 Crime Stats by City
	6-Nov 2021 Crime Stats by City
	7-Nov 2021 Code Enforcement Report
	8-Nov 2021 Website Stats Analytics All Web Site Data Web Traffic Dashboard 20211101-20211130
	9-Nov 2021 Website Stats Analytics Mobile App Mobile Dashboard 20211101-20211130
	10-Light Up Dayton 2021
	Slide Number 1


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



